
  
MEETING MINUTES  

CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE 
NOISE CONTROL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (NCAC) 

100 N. ANDREWS AVENUE 
8TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 

TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 – 1:00 P.M. 

July 2021 – June 2022 Attendance 

Eugenia “Genia” Ellis, Chair  P 3 0 
Jacquelyn Scott, Vice-Chair 
Ralph Stone  (Arrived at 2:03) P 3 0 
Rocco Ferrara P 3 0 
Steven Hudson  P 2 1 
Chad McCoury P 3 0 
Dev Motwani [Arrived at 1:05 p.m.] P 3 0 
Miquel Pilgram P 2 1 
Tim Petrillo  P 3 0 
Renee Quinn  P 3 0 

Call to Order & Determination of Quorum 
Chair Ellis called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. 

Roll was called and a quorum was present. 

Staff  
Greg Chavarria, Assistant City Manager and Liaison 
Porshia Williams, Assistant Director, Development Services Department 
Stephanie Bass, Code Compliance Supervisor 
Sarah Hannah-Spurlock, Nighttime Economy Manager 
Donna Varisco, Executive Assistant to the City Manager  
Carolyn Bean, Parks and Recreation 
Brittany Henry, Parks and Recreation 
Alain E. Boileau, City Attorney 
Anthony Fajardo, Development Services Department Director 
Major Victor London, Chief’s Executive Officer, FLPD 
Major Bill Schultz, FLPD 
Captain Timothy McCarthy, FLPD 

Others 
Bill Brown, Central Beach Alliance 
Doug Eagon, Resident 
Carla Blair, Recording Secretary, Prototype-Inc. 

P 3 0



Noise Control Advisory Committee 
April 26, 2022 
Page 2 
 

   

 

Approval of the February 22, 2022, Meeting Minutes 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Scott, seconded by Ms. Quinn, to approve the February 22, 
2022, meeting minutes. In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously (8-0). 
 
New Business 
 

• Special Events 
 

Chair Ellis introduced Carolyn Bean and Brittany Henry from Parks and Recreation. She 
noted the Advisory Committee engaged in a discussion at the previous meeting about 
noise as it relates to Special Events.  
 
Mr. McCoury asked about the process to vet a Special Event.  
 
Ms. Bean described the application process. The process includes review by the Special 
Events Review Committee, which is comprised of representatives from Police, Fire, 
Parking, and Parks and Recreation. She stated final approval is granted by the City 
Commission. She noted the meetings are held on Wednesdays. 
 
Ms. Scott said they are interested in learning more about outdoor amplified music and 
asked how that is evaluated and regulated.  
 
Ms. Bean replied that many of the requests include amplified music. She confirmed they 
adhere to the noise standard of sound ending by 9:00 p.m. Sunday through Thursday and 
by 10:00 p.m. on Friday and Saturday.  
 
In response to Ms. Scott’s question regarding sound levels, Chair Ellis said sound levels 
are dictated by the noise ordinance.  
 
Ms. Bean added any request for extension of time goes through City Commission for 
approval.  
 
Ms. Henry described the process for requesting a time extension. 
 
In response to Mr. McCoury’s question, Ms. Henry confirmed the applicant can only 
request an extension of time and not noise level. She noted if complaints are received 
about the sound levels, it will be addressed through enforcement.  
 
Ms. Henry said they supply each applicant with the noise ordinance and code.  
 
Chair Ellis stated if an applicant has an unfavorable history with noise violations, those 
notes travel with the permit application for City Commission’s review.  
 
Ms. Henry confirmed it is often noted in the background. 



Noise Control Advisory Committee 
April 26, 2022 
Page 3 
 

   

 

  
Mr. McCourty asked about educating the neighborhoods about upcoming events.  
 
Ms. Bean said they make every attempt to update local homeowners’ associations, 
including inviting them to the Wednesday review meetings. They also advise the 
applicants to reach out to surrounding areas.  
 
Ms. Henry said the road closures are posted and linked on the City’s GIS page.  
 
Mr. Motwani noted the City does a good job of sharing events on social media.  
 
Mr. Petrillo asked about complaints from a large recent event.  
 
Ms. Henry said there was only one complaint about a road closure.  
 

• Agent of Change Discussion 
 

Chair Ellis invited Sarah Hannah-Spurlock, Nighttime Economy Manager, to lead the 
discussion on Agent of Change. 
 
Ms. Hannah-Spurlock presented a PowerPoint (attached) on Agent of Change which 
reviewed: 

• Definition of Agent of Change 

• Application to Noise 

• Revised National Planning Policy Framework in the United Kingdom 

• Application in the United States  
o Success in San Francisco 
o Washington, DC (in review) 

• Implications for Creating Agent of Change Policies 
 
Ms. Scott said it sets standards that make sense. She asked Anthony Fajardo, 
Development Services Department Director, if this is a code issue and not a noise issue. 
 
Mr. Fajardo said the City Commission would have to reach a consensus to discuss the 
item.  He said staff would take their direction from the City Commission.  
 
Chair Ellis agreed that some of the challenges can be addressed through zoning code.  
 
Mr. Fajardo said the State does pass regulations that affect local zoning ordinances.  
 
Mr. Petrillo asked about the San Francisco Entertainment Commission.  
 
Ms. Hannah-Spurlock responded that the San Francisco Entertainment Commission 
oversees the permitting for entertainment venues. She said they have a whole 
department dedicated to live music entertainment venues.  



Noise Control Advisory Committee 
April 26, 2022 
Page 4 
 

   

 

 
In response to Mr. Petrillo’s question about mitigation efforts for developers, Ms. Hannah-
Spurlock outlined a few strategies. 
 
Mr. Petrillo stated he does not agree with restricting developers and believes their input 
is important in the discussion. He spoke on sound mitigation efforts he employed on a 
project in Tallahassee.  
 
Discussion ensued about sound mitigation, developers, and notifications to residents. 
 
Mr. Motwani said, to play devil’s advocate, the City may want an Agent of Change only in 
certain areas.  
 
Mr. Petrillo referenced the 13th Street area being residential and with the addition of food 
and beverage wondered if there were complaints there.  
 
In response to Chair Ellis’ recommendation about notifications, Mr. Fajardo noted 
disclosures can be completed because landlord/tenant is relegated by the State.   
 
Ms. Hannah-Spurlock said including a notification requirement as part of the DRC process 
could be a basic requirement and low-hanging fruit with regards to inserting into the 
development process.  
 
Mr. Fajardo noted the DRC has different thresholds so it may not capture everything. 
 
Mr. Petrillo asked what Washington, DC proposed   
 
Ms. Hannah-Spurlock said they have not approved anything at this point.  
 
Bill Brown, Central Beach Alliance President, spoke on working with developers. He 
provided an example from Ocean Park.  
 
Mr. Petrillo asked how a purchaser would know a condition exists. 
 
Mr. Fajardo offered that it is incumbent upon the seller and purchaser to have and share 
that information. He said you could require it to be part of the public record, which could 
be found during any title search.  
 
Discussion ensued about accessing information on conditions of approval.  
 
Mr. Motwani said Agent of Change is a good idea to explore.  
 
Mr. Petrillo suggested the consultant should be utilized to address the questions the 
Advisory Committee has.  
 



Noise Control Advisory Committee 
April 26, 2022 
Page 5 
 

   

 

City Attorney Boileau noted the City Manager may want to direct staff to conduct an initial 
review. The City Manager do some preliminary work to see if the Advisory Committee 
wants to move forth with the idea to propose to the City Commission.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Petrillo, seconded by Ms. Scott, for the Assistant City 
Manager, City Manager, City Attorney, and Director of Development Services to discuss 
exploring initial review of Agent of Change. In a voice vote, the motion passed 
unanimously (9-0). 
 

• Vehicular Noise Policy/Violations 
 
Chair Ellis introduced Major Victor London, Chief’s Executive Officer Fort Lauderdale 
Police Department. Major London introduced Major Bill Schultz and Captain Timothy 
McCarthy. 
 
Major London distributed an outline handout and noted they want to receive feedback 
from the Advisory Committee on the proposed policy.  
 
Major London reviewed the following: 

• Defining the problem 

• Sharing Limitations 

• Enforcement  

• Available options 
 
Captain McCarthy provided a history of vehicular noise policy and violations prior to 2012.  
 

Since 2012, he noted they are no longer permitted to issue traffic citations for loud music 
coming from a vehicle. He said if they go the City ordinance route, it would be a non-
physical or physical arrest for the same offense. He noted they can issue a citation for 
modifying a vehicle or motorcycle, such as a loud exhaust but need to go to court to prove 
the modification. He asked for recommendations from the Advisory Committee.  
 
Discussion ensued about a citation versus a notice to appear, which is an arrest.  
 
Captain McCarthy noted a failure to appear could result in a criminal history.  
 
Mr. Petrillo asked what tools are needed to better enforce loud music.  
 
Captain McCarthy responded that, ideally, the State legislature would create a law that 
could be enforced. 
 
Attorney Boileau noted loud music regulation is limited beyond City ordinance because 
of State law. He said the courts push for diversionary programs.  
 
Mr. McCourty suggested a trackable warning process.  



Noise Control Advisory Committee 
April 26, 2022 
Page 6 
 

   

 

 
Mr. Motwani supported the idea of a trackable warning. He noted he was primarily 
speaking about loud Harleys and sport bikes.  
 
Discussion ensued about a creating a trackable warning system, compliance, and 
education.  
 
Major London confirmed they will provide an update to the Advisory Committee after they 
develop a plan. He noted they will also add loud marine vessels to their research.   

 
Old Business 
 

• Status of Noise Consultant RFP 
 
Assistant City Manager Chavarria stated the consultant RFP was issued but there have 
been no responses received to date. He said April 29, 2022, is the proposal deadline. 
 
Mr. Petrillo asked what happens if no one applies.  
 
Assistant City Manager Chavarria said they would adjust the requirements and make the 
RFP broader. 
 
Discussion ensued about promoting the RFP opportunity.  
 
Mr. Stone asked about the budget allocated for the position.  
 
Assistant City Manager Chavarria replied that a budget has not yet been determined.  
 
Discussion ensued about the duration of the Advisory Committee and items for the next 
meeting. 

 
Good of the Order 
 
Mr. McCoury spoke on successful noise camera initiatives launched in New York City and 
Knoxville, TN.  
 
Ms. Williams stated the City of Hollywood utilizes noise cameras for vacation rentals. 
 
Ms. Scott asked Ms. Williams if the new sound measurement meter has been successful. 
 
Ms. Williams said it has been successful in identifying spikes and as an educational tool 
for those issuing noise complaints. She said they have deployed the meter nearly every 
week since they purchased it.  
 
 



Noise Control Advisory Committee 
April 26, 2022 
Page 7 
 

   

 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date 
 
The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 24, 2022, at 1:00 P.M. 
 
Adjournment 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Hudson, seconded by Mr. Pilgram to adjourn the meeting. 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:20 P.M.  
 
 
[Minutes prepared by TBaclawski, Prototype-Inc.] 



AGENT-OF-CHANGE
AND ITS CONNOTATION FOR SOUND MITIGATION 

IN FORT LAUDERDALE

Noise Control Advisory 

Committee Meeting

April 26, 2022



Agent-of-

Change 

Definition

The agent of change 

principle is that a person or 

business (i.e., the agent) 

introducing a new land use 

is responsible for managing 

the impact of that change



Agent-of-Change 

Application to Noise

A residential developer building in an 

established entertainment area is 

responsible for mitigating the noise for 

its residents.  Conversely, a developer 

building an entertainment venue in a 

residential area is responsible for 

mitigating the noise for the residential 

neighborhood. 



Agent of Change Application to Noise

Protects venues from 

closing due to the high 

number of complaints 

about the sound 

levels.  

Protects neighbors from 

the disturbances of a 

loud entertainment area 

near their neighborhood. 



Revised National Planning Policy 
Framework (NPPF2) in the United 

Kingdom

Between 2007 and 2018, 40% 
of music venues in London 
closed in part due to new 

development

Prior to implementation in 
2018, entertainment venues 

moving into an area 
adjacent to residents had to 
take measures to mitigate for 
noise, but there was nothing 

in place to address new 
residential development 

locating near an 
entertainment area.

2018 Revision: 
“Unreasonable 

restrictions” should not 
be placed on existing 
businesses as a result 

of development 
permitted after they 

were established. 



Application in the United States

San Francisco adopted a law in 2015 that: 

❑ Authorizes the City’s Entertainment Commission to hold a hearing on any 

proposed residential development located near a place of entertainment 

and provide comments and recommendations

❑ Requires lessors and sellers of residential property near places of 

entertainment to disclose to new lessees and purchasers the potential for 

noise and other inconveniences

❑ Establishes that no place of entertainment located near a new residential 

development shall be a public or private nuisance based on noise if the 

venue operates in compliance with permits and laws



Application in the United States

Washington, D.C.  “Harmonious Living Amendment Act of 2021” 

(still under Council review): 

❑ Sets standards for soundproofing for new residential construction where 

entertainment and nightlife is concentrated. The most restrictions are on 

development within 300 feet of a venue

❑ Also creates a grant program to assist venues with soundproofing and 

creates tax incentives for buildings to retroactively soundproof 

❑ Commission a study on how to best accommodate performances in 

outdoor spaces

❑ Residential buildings in areas with entertainment must inform renters or 

buyers



Implications

for Creating 

Agent-of-

Change 

Policies

 Avoid winners and losers by protecting 

what makes Fort Lauderdale special 

and attractive to residents and guests –

a vibrant downtown and a comfortable 

quality of life

 Unfortunately, the additional regulation 

new policies create (any new policies) 
on development or businesses may run 

afoul of the State Legislature’s mission to 

limit home rule



April 26, 2022 NCAC 
New Business Item
Vehicular Noise Policy/Violations
Provided by:  Major London

































April 26, 2022
Handout provided by 
Committee Member, Chad McCoury














	NCAC-04-26-2022-Minutes
	042622 FTL NCAC 2nd Draft Minutes (1)
	Agent-of Change Presentation

	Vehicular Noise Concerns by Major London
	Noise Camera Technology Handout



